6:00 PM

VL.

VILI.

Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
March 16, 2023
292 5" Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live.

https://www.facebook.com/yhseaqgles/

School Board email: ysd.schoolboard@vyoncalla.k12.or.us

CALL TO ORDER

AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the
Month Awards, Bradley Slocum, Ezera Gilford, Max Helmholtz, Wyatt
Churchwell, Neil Calhoun

PUBLIC FORUM

The public is invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a
limited time of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems,
except that public or board criticism of personal of the district will heard only in
executive session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the
superintendent at least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes of the February 16, 2023 Board Meeting
B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Safety
e Lockdown
e Fire Safety

REPORTS

A. High School Principal Report
Elementary Principal Report
YEPs, Booster Club Reports
. Dean of Students Report
Financial Report
Superintendent Report

ACTION ITEMS

A. Hiring of Cara Crosby as Elementary Reading Specialist for Yoncalla
Elementary

B. 2023-2024 Proposed Budget Calendar

C. Resolution 23-02, The Ford Family Foundation Grant for Supporting
Responsive, Aligned Instructional Practices

D. Resolution 23-03, Umpqua Health Alliance Grant for Supporting the
Construction of Playground and Wellness Path

nmmonw



E. Resolution 23-04, Trail Blazer Grant for Expansion of Youth Soccer
Support

F. Resolution 23-5, Phoenix School Grant for Creating Community
Resilience Education

VIIl. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Future dates of importance
e Next Board meeting, April 20, 2023

IX. OTHER BUSINESS
X. ADJOURN



Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
February 16, 2023
292 5" Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live.
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT
Cathey Grimes, Vice Chair Brian Berry
David Anderson, Board Chair Erin Helgren
Della Orcutt Chelsea Ross
Fawn Sybrant Kelly Cook
Laurie Simleness
Cody Reed
5:30 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION. The Yoncalla School District 32 School Board will meet on February 16, 2023 at
5:30 PM in Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public officer,
staff member or individual agent.
6:00 PM  CALL TO ORDER. Chair Anderson called the meeting to order, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Also

present: Megan Barber, Michelle Collins and Family, Noffsinger Family.

I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month Awards, Tori Noffsinger,
Nichole Noffsinger, Easton Collins, Oryah Grimes, Kamryn McCoy, Brooklyn Sparhawk

I. PUBLIC COMMENT. None.
I. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. None.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes of School Board meeting January 19, 2023
B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update
C. 2023-2024 recommendations for Contract Actions. The Superintendent recommends that the
Board approves contracts as listed below:
2023-24 LICENSED PERSONNEL ACTION
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve contracts as listed below:

1. The following TSPC Licensed probationary educators are offered a one-year renewal for
2023-24 (The year below indicates the probationary status for the 2023-24 year):

Yeara Year 2 Year3
Kelly Campbell Hannah Drennen
George Sybrant Lisa Long
Kristy Westbrooks

2. The following TSPC Licensed educators move from probationary 3 to contract status and
are offered a two-year contract extension for 2023-24 & 2024-25:

| Cara Crosby | Darren Crosby | |

3. The following TSPC Licensed contract educators are offered a two-year contract
extension for 2023-24 & 2024-25:

Alauna Bowen

Peter James

Jessie McHaffie

Erika Patterson

Grant Pearson

Megan Barber

Sasha Cameron

Pamela Ciullo

Gerald Fauci




Barbara Johnson Alex Kilmer Carol Robins
Paul Staudhammer Jannelle Wilde

4. The following TSPC Licensed probationary administrators are offered a one-year renewal

for 2023-24 (The year below indicates the probationary status for the 2023-24 year):

Yeara Year 2 Year 3
Chelsea Ross

(ORS 334.125) Status of board; powers & duties
(5) The education service district board may employ and fix the compensation of such personnel as it considers necessary for carrying
out duties of the board.

(ORS 342.513) Renewal or nonrenewal of contracts for following year

(2) Each district school board shall give written notice of the renewal or nonrenewal of the contract for the following school year by
March 15 of each year to all teachers and administrators in its employ who are not contract teachers as defined in ORS 342.815
(Definitions for ORS 342.805 to 342.937). In case the district school board does not renew the contract, the material reason therefor
shall, at the request of the teacher or administrator, be included in the records of the school district, and the board shall furnish a
statement of the reason for nonrenewal to the teacher or administrator. If any district school board fails to give such notice by March
15, the contract shall be considered renewed for the following school year at a salary not less than that being received at the time of
renewal. The teacher or administrator may bring an action of mandamus to compel the district school board to issue sucha contract
for the following school year.

(3) This section is not effective unless teachers or administrators notify the board in writing on or before April 15 of acceptance or
rejection of the position for the following school year.

(ORS 342.895) Contract teacher

(4)(@) Upon recommendation of the district superintendent, the district school board may extend a contract teachers employment for
a new two-year term by providing written notice to the teacher no later than March 15 of the first year of the contract. Any new
contract that extends the teachers employment for a new term shall replace any prior contracts.

Please Note: A probationary employee must meet the 135 required work days in a year to continue on to the next probationary year.

Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously.

V. DISCUSION ITEMS

A. School Board Calendar for 2023-2024

REPORTS
A. High School Principal Report
Elementary Principal Report
YEPS, Booster Club Reports
Dean of Students Report
Financial Report
Superintendent Report
e Yoncalla School District 2023 Integrated Application Presentation

mmoNnw

ACTION ITEMS

A. Douglas ESD Local Service Plan for 2023-2024. Director Sybrant made a motion to approve,
Director Grimes seconded, passed with three members approving, Directors Sybrant,
Grimes, and Anderson, with Director Orcutt abstaining.

B. Integrated Guidance Budget Approval. Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director
Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously.

C. 2023-2024 School Calendar. Director Grimes made a motion to approve, Director Orcutt
seconded, passed unanimously.

D. 2023-2024 School Board Calendar. Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director
Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously.

E. Consider for Approval 2023-2024 Superintendent Contract. Director Grimes made a motion
to approve a one-year superintendent contract with a 6% increase, Director Orcutt
seconded, passed unanimously.



VilIl. ANNOUNCMENTS

A. Future Dates of Importance
e Board Meeting March 15, 2023, 6:00 PM.

IX. OTHER BUSINESS. None.

X. ADJOURN.

Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned at 7:31 PM.



(€59'9€€°T) S| EVL'ELTY S | 8ELVTLT S | S00°6S¥‘C S | 96€0TS'S S | 6EIVLE Y S uonauny Aq sjejo
(000‘st) S - S - S - S | 000‘st¥ S - S Adusdunuod
(000°00£) S| - S| - S| - $ | 000‘00£L $ | ooo‘oLy S siajsued|
- S - S - S - S - S - S 921AJ9S Allunwiwo) g asidiaiul
(6£1°09T) S | 655648°T S| 8ELVTL S| T8 v9TT S | 8€L6€0°C S | SPT0S8°T S s901AJaS Hoddng
(vLv'TE) S | ¥81'v6T'C S | 000‘000°T S | ¥8T'V6T'T S | 899'steC S | €6v'7S0°C S uononasuj
uoloung Ag saunyipuadx3
0v¥'609°T S | ovv'vso‘e S |(v67'618) S | vE€6'€L8C S | 000'Svv S | €86°€08T S dduejeg puny Suipu3
€86'€0C S | €86°€08T S - S | €86°€08T S | 000°009T S| Tevr'oTLT S asuejeg pung Sujuuisag
LSY'SOV'T S | LSP0ST S |(v61'618) S | 156'690°T $ [(000°SST'T) S | 195°€6 S sainyipuadx3 (Jopun) J9AQ anuaAdY
(€59°9€€'T) S| EVL'ELTY S | 8ELVTLT S | S00‘65¥'C S | 96€°0TS'S S | 6EIVLE Y S (mojag) saunypuadxy |eyoL
70889 S | 00z ver'y S | vvz'ses S | 996'8eS‘e S | 96€'SSEY S | 00Z'89v'y S 9NU3A3Y |ej0
- S - S - S - S - S - S s}assy paxi4 dwo) 3|es -00€S
- S | ooo‘ot S | ooo‘ot S - S | ooo‘ot S | svs'9t S $994 159404 |[B49pa4-T08Y
9NUAA3Y |eIdpa4
- S - S - S - S - S| a9 S S1UBJDH P31d1IISaY I9YI0-66T€
995°c S | 90861 S - S | 908‘6¢ S | ovz'at S | €8€°9¢ S pund [00YdS UoWwWo)-£0TE
(v8L'er) S | TLv90T'E S | vvz'9LL S | 8rr'oge’e S | 9szost'e S | ¥99'59T'E S pund Joddns |00YIS-TOTE
:9nudAdY k1S
(€s0'T) S| LVET S | 00S S| Lv8 S | oov'c S| ver't S $92JN0SaJ S1elpawwl JISY10 -66T¢C
(T¥1) S | 698'6€ S | 00L92 S| 6sTeT S | ooo‘or S | zzo'ee S Spund ds3 |eJauab-¢0T¢
- S | 0os’s S | oos’s S - S | oos‘s S| z86'C S pund |ooyass Axunod-10TZ
L S| TeLLL S | 00TTC S | zz9o‘es S | 000°59 S | ¥80°88 S SWOdU| SNOBUE||ISIN-066T
81 S| 8vT’s S | 000Y S|8ri'y S [ 0008 S| 6898 S $994 Je|ndlIND-03-07LT
85C'6¢ S | 8st'vy S | 00z'9 S | 8508¢ S | 0o0’stT S|ozLTT S SIUSWISaAU| UO 1S3491Ul-0TST
90v‘e S | 9ov's S - N EA S - S| vv8 S sajes xe] AJUnoD-€TTT
(v818T) S | 9159¢ S | ooo‘ct S | 9Tsve S | 000°sS S | voL'ov S SOXe] SJea\ J0Ud-ZTTT
991°¢€8 S [991°€90T S | ooo'se S [ 9918201 S | 000°086 S | LSP'SSOT S Soxe] JUaIND-TTTT
19NUAAIY |ed207
198png s|ejo] palewinls] sajueiquinoul s|en)dy dlA 198png pardopy sjenpy anuanay
(1apun) 1an0 €¢0¢-720¢ €¢0¢-720¢ 2¢-120¢
AaNN4 TV43INIO

£20¢ ‘82 Aeniqgad o sy sjenjpy

121351 [00YIS B||EIUOA

MB3IAIDAQ [elduUBUlY




I :obed 671202 Jdyuenodl  :Hodey Nd 0Z:10'2  £202/80/€0 :pajuld
Hoday jo pu3

%000 (52°82G°L9Y'L$) GZ'8/GL9Y'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ :|ejo puels
%000 (52'82G°L9Y'1L$) GZ'8/G°L9Y'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00} - ANN4 TVY3INID :aNN4
%00°00L  00°000'GH¥$ 00°0%$ 00°000°G¥¥$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°000°G¥¥$ d3LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000Z 001
%00°00L  00°000°Gh¥$ 00'0$ 00°000°Gh¥$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°G¥¥$ d3LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0009°00L
%00°00L  00°000°00/$ 00°0% 00°000°00.$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000°00.$ d3LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000° 000500
%296 19°962°961$ ¥9'/GG°€19$ GZ'¥58°698% G/'€88'691°1$ YS1LL82LS 00'8€.'6£0°2$ d3LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000° 0002001
%0%"0L €LYSLL1e$ 19'020'88.$ ¥€'G/1'620°L$ 99'288'G62°1$ GG'62S'6.1$ 00'859'62£'2$ d31VYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000}"00L
%0985 (65°629'681'€$) 00°0% (65°629'681°€$) (1L+°'992'G9¢'Z$) (60°269°20€$) (00°96£'556°G$) A3LVYNOISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0000°00}
png 9, aoueeg jobpng  8oueiqunoug aoueleq AlA a)eq o] abuey 1©bpng 19 uonduosaq JaquinN JUNo2dYy

ebuey sjeq Aq |leyeq eoueiquINoUS Jsli4 [£] @dueleq 018z Yum sjunodoe Juld [] eoueiqunous aid spnjou) ]
€c0c/Lie

€¢0¢/8¢/c

:e)eq@ ol

:9)e@ wo.4

9oueleq 019Z Y}IM SJUN0JJY BAI}OBU| 8pNjoX] _H_
ysep asdejjoD Aq [ejoians []
»#xSNOILVIAdOUddV LHO0d3H AHVOg xxx

€202-220Z :JeaA [easld

ZE# 1013SIA [00YDS B[[edUOA



(00°2SZ'VS$)

(90°0862T$)

6©'980°€TTS

(£0°€ST'PLTTS)

8V EVE'TT6'TS

(£8°0€£°65$)

(89°Zv6°08$)

(LT°8€8°0Z$)

¥S'8vZ'861'C$

?suejeg Suipu3

(00°000°0S€S) (60°£6920€$) [(tz'088‘062S) |(86°966°0Z1S) (9t°818T0ES) (s0°656°0€ES) (00°298‘9t€$) (82°909'FTES) (sT°581SHTS)  |saanupuadx3 Ajyauo |e3oL

000 00°0S 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 V9 ONIANI dO¥ddVYNN|000Z
00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 S3IDNIONILNOD|0009
0005 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 SY34SNVY1[000S
00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 $92IAI9S Ajunwiwo) 13 as14d1a3u3|000€
(00°000°0STS) (rs'TL1°82TS) |[(zeTe9’sers) (85°6TY'TTTS) (7S'2S6'VETS) (¥9° €€0'vTTS) (TT°190°£9TS) (zzT9L'6TTS) (6t7°008°€VTS) S3DIAY3S 180ddNS|000¢
(00°000°002S) (55'52564TS) [(66'852/59TS) (0v"££5'60TS) (26°598'99T5S) (T¥°'526'907S) (68°008'6LTS) (90°S¥8'¥8TS) (99'%8€'TS) NOILDNY1SNI|000T

uonoung Aq sainyipuadx3

00°'8YL'S62S €0°LTL'V6TS | 0L'996'€0VS (50°952°€SLS) Y6'TIT'ETTTS 2T'8TL'TLTS Z€'6T6'S97S TT'89L'€6CS 69°EEV'EVE‘TS |anuanay Ajyiuol |eroL

00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 £8'786€08'TS vd aNN4 ONINNID3F 00%7S
000 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 $13SSV d3xid dINOD/FTVS 00€S
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ $334 153404 1v¥3a3d 108y
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 AIV-NI-SINVYD A3LDI41SIY 66TE
00'0$ 80'70L'STS 00°0S 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ €6'T0T VTS ANN4 T00HIS NOIWINOD €0T€E
00'8¥7L‘85CS 00'559°65¢$ | 00'68565¢S 00°€25°65¢S 00°855'85¢S 00°855°85¢$ 00°855°85¢$ 00°855'85¢S 00°62C°LTSS 140ddNS TvYINIO - 4SS TOTE
00'0$ €L°LTES 00°0$ 00°0$ zozes 00°0$ 00°0$ Tt°'60C$ 00'0$ $324N0S3Y I1VIAININI YIHLO 66TT
00°00€€TS 000 00°0S 00'6ST€ETS 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 000 SANN4 aS3 YH¥INID 20TC
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ ANN4 TO0HIS ALNNOD T0TC
00°00T$ €6'€67$ €6'CI0ETS (98zee‘€s) 16'LVTTTS 6L Y165 ¥8'6ST'TS 90°STT'STS 00'0$ SNO3ANVTIIDSIN 066T
00'009°CS 00'00€CS 00°0$ 00°08$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'89LT$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $334 ¥VINDI¥YNDI-0D OV/LT
00'000°TS 69'70T'8S ¥0°€96'8$ S1'659°GS 08'7S0'vS 87°966'CS €8'0€T'ES 78'6L6'TS 65'690'7$ SINIINLSIANI NO 1SHILINI 0TST
000 00°0S 00°0S 00°0$ GL'SOV'ES 00°0S 00'0$ 000 000 SITIVS XVL ALNNOD €TTT
00'000°SS €T'SE6'TS 8EVEGES (€€'808'T9Z‘TS) v0°L¥LS9T'TS 56'85V$ 59°20€'1S 78'G68'9% 0€°050°9S SIXVL S, 4V3IA HOIYd ZTTT
00'000°STS £€'90€°9S SE'L9VBTTS 66'E9V'EETS 77'876'699$ 00°0S 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ SAXVL S, YV3IA LINIYHND TTTT

HYIN 934 NV J3a AON 100 1d3s onv Anr anuanay
s|enjoy s|enjoy sjenjy s|en)y s|endy s|enay s|enjoy s|enjoy €202 ‘gz Aenuqa4 :y3noay] sjenyy

uondafoid mol4 ysed €¢/ee A4

00T pun4 - pun4 |eJauan

19113510 [00Y2S B||EUOA




YL 6EV'¥S0‘TS

:92uejeg pung puj

(00°8€2°£659)

(00°ZS€'S6$)

(00°259°2L$)

(zzevL'sLT'vs)

(00°8€L'PTLTS)

(zz's00'6St°TS)

(00"96€£'556°S$)

(00°8€£'6£99)

(00°000°SLES)

(00°000'0S€$)

00°0$ 00°0$ 000 (00°000°St¥S)

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°St%S) 00°0$ 000 000

00°0S 00°0S 00'0S (00°000°00£S) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
(r€'655'6£8°TS) (00°8€LYTLS) (r€ 128 v9T'TS)  [(00°8€L'6€0°TS) (00°8€L6£TS) (00°000°SLTS) (00°000°0STS)
(88°€8T'¥67'TS) (00°000°000°T$) (88€8Tv62°TS)  [(00°859'52€ETS) (00°000°00%$) (00°000°002S) (00°000°002S)
96°781°82Z'9$ 00'v2'S68% 96'8€6TEE'SS 00°96£°556'S$ 00°005‘2t$ 00°'8796LT$ 00°'8VE‘LLTS
[8'786'€08'TS 00°0$ 18°786'€08'TS 00°000°009°T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°000°0T$ 00°000°0T$ 00°0$ 00°000°0TS 00°000°0TS 00°0$ 00°0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
10°9086¢S 00°0$ 10°908'67$ 00°02'92S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°'2L¥'90T €S 00'vv2'9LLS 00°8Z'0€ETS 00°9SZ'0STES 00°0$ 00'8¥7L'85CS 00'8¥7£'85CS
9E'LYE'TS 00°005% 9€°L18S 00°00%'Z$ 00°0$ 00°00S$ 00°0$
00°'658'6€S$ 00°00£°92$ 00'6ST'ETS 00°000°0%'$ 00°0$ 00°007'€TS 00°0$
00°005°€$ 00°005°€$ 00°0$ 00°005'€$ 00°00S‘€S$ 00°0$ 00°0$
09°'TTLLLS 00°00T‘TZS 09129955 00°000'59% 00°000°0TS 00°000°C$ 00°000'6$
00°'871'8$ 00°000't$ 00°8YT'vS 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000°TS$ 00°00%$
Ov'8ST'vYS 00°002°9$ 0t"850'8€S 00°000'STS 00°000°Z$ 00°000°$ 00°00Z'TS$
SL'SOY'ES 00°0$ SL'SOv'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 00°0S
¥0'9T59€S 00°000'2TS ¥0'9TS¥TS 00°000'55% 00°000°$ 00°000°T$ 00°000'%$
€6'S9T'€90'TS 00°000'SES €6°G91'870'T$ 00°000°0865 00°000'STS 00°000'TS$ 00°000'%$
153 + "1V + [PV QLA 353 A1A lenY dlA 1VNIDIYO 139dn9 annr AVIN ydv

J1VINILST




:obed

6€v'1c0C

1dyusnoids  :uodey

Nd 8¥:8G:1

€¢0¢/80/€0  pajulid

%65 7S (Lv'8v1'62%) 00°0% (Lv'8r1'61$) (£9°158'59%) (18°Lv2'2r$) (00°000°¥1$) 252 - 86N - SSIOONS TOOHIS HOIH :aNN4

%65 ¥S (Lv'8v1'61$) 00°0$ (L'8Y1L6.$) (£5°158°G9%) (L8 2v22r$) (00°000°57L$) AIV-NI-SLNVYD Q3 LOIY.LSTY ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°662£"0000°252
%L0°LE (65°€Z1L'80L$) 00°0$ (65'€Z1'80L$) (6+°9/8°6£2$) 00°0$ (00°000°87€$) 162 - INNODOV LNIWLSIANI INIANLS :ANN4

%Ye6L-  0L199'6£$ 00°0% 0/°299'6£$ (02°299'68%) 00'0$ (00°000°05$) 3ONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000° L5
%65 61 (5Z'16L°L71$) 00°0% (SZ'16L'L7LS) (52°802°051$) 00°0% (00°000°'86Z$) VIS - SINVYO 1O1¥1S3Y ¥3HLO 00°000°000°000°662€0000° L5
%962 (YO Lv1'61%) 000% (YO LpL'61L$) (96°258'57$) 000% (00°000'59%) L1Z - ANNd ADOTONHOIL :aNn4d

%y82S-  96°268'GL$ 00'0$ 96'268'GL$ (96'258°Gv$) 00°0$ (00°000°0£$) JIONHO3L-3ONV1vVE ANN4 ONINNIO3S 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°} LZ
%00'00L  (00°000'GES) 00°0% (00°000'5€$) 00'0% 00'0$ (00°000'5€$) ¥IJISNVHL ANNSHTLNI 00°000°000°000°0025°0000°L L.Z
%L L9 (86°122'86%) 00°0% (86°122'86%) (20°8.L'97%) (05°005%) (00°000°¥1$) 0lz - AQod IN3AN1S :aNnnd

%S69L-  20°8..'9$ 00°0$ 20'822°9$ (20°822°9%%) (05°005$) (00°000°0%$) LNIANLS-3ONVIVE ANNd ONINNIOIS 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°0L2
%00°00L  (00°000°50}$) 00'0$ (00°000°504$) 00°0$ 00'0$ (00°000°504$) ONISIVYANNL gN10 00°000°000°000°09/}°0000°0L2
%1G°€ (er'8Ly'L$) 00'0$ (evr'8Li'L) (257185'002$) (01°022°2$) (00°000°802%$) 602 - IAY3SIY SHAd :ANN4

%210 (r1-eLes) 00°0% (rL-eres) (98°982'481$) 00°0% (00000'581$) JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3G 00°000°000°000°00#S° 0000602
%19'8¢€ (z0°g61'8$) 00°0$ (z0's61'8$) (86'705°cL$) (92°888°L$) (00°000°22$) IAYISTY SY3d 00°000°000°000°0£6}°0000°602
%.6'8ZL-  £1'68Z°L$ 00'0$ €.682'L$ (€2682'23$) (re°18€$) (000001 %) SLINIWSIANI NO LSIHILNI 00°000°000°000°0L5}"0000'60Z
%GS°0 (21-e5¢€$) 000%$ (21°¢5¢%) (€8°9v8'€9%) (66°001%) (00°002'+9%) 80Z - INYISTH LINIFWAOTAININN :aNN4d

%611 (28652%) 00°0% (28°652%) (€1°0v2'€9%) 00°0% (00°000'+9%) )y 1dNINN-IONYIVE ANN4 ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°80Z
%SE'€0Z-  0L90%$ 00'0$ 0£°90v$ (0£7909%) (66°001$) (00°002$) SINIANSIANI NO LSTHILNI 00°000°000°000°0LS}"0000°802
%000 8G°162°15$ 00'0$ 8G°16.°15$ (85°162°15%) 00'0$ 00'0$ 902 - SFOIAY3IS A0O4 :aNN4

%000 8G°162°15$ 00°0% 8G°16.°15$ (857162°15%) 00'0$ 00'0$ 3S A0O4-3ONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°902
%2965 (92°729'297$) 00°0% (92'729'29v$) (vLge'€1E$) (92°95%) (00°000'922$) 20zZ - ¥d3d/dNI ©a19 :aNn4d

%EY0SL- 26 ¥E0'881L$ 00°0$ 25'v£0'881$ (25 7£0°€1E$) 00'0$ (00°000°521$) I ©319-30NY Ve ANN4 ONINNIO3g 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°202
%00°00L  (00°000°059%$) 00'0$ (00°000°059%) 00°0$ 00'0$ (00°000°059%) ANN4 TYYINID N0 YIASNVHL 00°000°000°000°002S"0000°202
%8859 (82°859%) 00°0% (82°859%) (zz'1ve$) (92°95%) (000001 %) SLINIWSIANI NO LSIHILNI 00°000°000°000°015 10000202
%161 (66°2€6'7293$) 00°0% (66°2€6'729$) (10°290'v¥2$) 000% (00000'698%) 10Z - ¥3SS3 :aNN4d

%000 (95°€92°82%) 00°0$ (95°€92°82%) 96°€9/°92$ 00'0$ 00'0$ JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIOIS - ¥43SS3 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000° 102
%28 69 (59791'02S$) 00°0% (59'¥91'025$) (ge°ge8'vees) 00°0% (00°000°'572$) INNIATH ¥3SST 00°000°000°000°L0S#°0000°L0Z
%6219 (82°¥00'92%) 00°0% (82°¥00'92$) (zz'566°L7$) 00°0% (00°000'%2Z1$) alV-NI-SINVYO d3.10141S3d ¥3H10 00°000°000°000°662€"0000° L 0Z
%S¥ 0L (0" 25%'2293) 000% (0" 25¥'229%) (96°8£6°2£€°5$) (€0°L1LL'v628) (0096€'556'G$) 001 - ANN4 TVYINID :ANN4

%SLTL-  18°786°€0Z$ 00'0$ 18'286°€02$ (28'286°€08°L$) 00'0$ (00°000°009°L$) IV4INIO-IONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00%S 000000 L
%00'00L  (00°000°01%$) 00°0% (00°000°01$) 00'0% 00'0$ (00°000°01$) S334 1S3404 Tvy3a3d 00°000°000°000°L08%°0000°00
%6G°€L-  10°995°€$ 00°0$ 10°995°c$ (1L0908'62%) (80'%0.2°GL$) (00°0¥Z‘92$) ANN4 TOOHOS NOWWOD 00°000°000°000°€0LE"0000°00L
%E0'9Z (00'820°028%) 00'0$ (00'820°028%$) (00'82Z°0£€'2$) (00°659'652$) (00'952°051°€$) aNN4 190ddNS T00HOS 00°000°000°000°LOLE°0000°00L
%6979 (¥9255°1$) 00°0% (Y9255°1$) (9¢°2v8%) (€221€9) (00°00%2$) S$3049NO0S ILVIAIWYILNI 43H10 00°000°000°000°6612°0000°00}
%0129 (00°1¥8'92$) 00°0$ (00"L¥8°92$) (00'65L°€L$) 00°0$ (00°000°0%$) SANN4 dS3 vH3INIO 00°000°000°000°2012"0000°00}
%00°00L  (00°005°€$) 00'0$ (00°005°€$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°005°€$) ANN4 TOOHOS ALNNOD 00°000°000°000°1L0LZ°0000°00L
%68°CL (ot'8.€£'8$) 00°0% (ov'8.€'8%) (09°'129'95%) (¢6°¢62%) (00°000'59%) $32049N0S 1v001 'OSIN 00°000°000°000°066}"0000°00}
%51 '8Y (00°zs8'c$) 00'0$ (00'258°c$) (00°87L‘v$) (00°00€°2$) (00°000°8$) S334 YVINOI™MEND-00 00°000°000°000°0%21"0000°00}
%CL'E€SL-  07'850°€C$ 00'0$ 0t'850'€2$ (0t°850'8€$) (69°'702'8$) (00°000°51$) SLINIWLSIANI NO SONINYVI 00°000°000°000°0L5}"0000°00}
%000 GL°G0v'e$ 00°0$ GL'S0v'E$ (62°50t'€$) 00°0$ 00°0$ SIXV.L MOVE HO4 STTVS XYL 00 00°000°000°000°€} L 1"0000°00L
%EY GG (96°¢81°0€$) 00'0$ (96°€81'0€$) (¥0'9L5°v2$) (€2'5e6°L$) (00°000°G5$) SIAXVL .SHYIA HOIMd 00°000°000°000°Z1 1 1"0000°00}
%161~ £6°G91°87$ 00°0% £6'591°87$ (£6'591°820°1$) (2£790£°9$) (00°000°096$) SIAXV.L ¥VIA INIHHND 00°000°000°000°L 1 1 1"0000°00L
png 9, aoueeg jobpng  8oueiqunoug aoueleq AlA aleq o] abuey  19b6png 19 uonduosaq JaquinN JUNo2dYy

8oUB[eq 0J9Z Y)M SJUN0DDY 8Aoeu| 8pnjox3 [[]
yse|\ esde|j0) Aq |ejolgns D €202-220C :1ea, |edsld

»xxSONUIAY-NOT LHOdIY AUVOL

abuey ajeq Aq |IBYoQ SoURIqUINOUT Jo)|I4
€20¢/8¢/¢ 9jegol

2oUe|eq 019Z YlIM Sjunodde julld D aouelquinous aid apnjou| D

€c0¢/Lic  ‘8yeq woid

ZE# 1013SIA [00YDS B[[edUOA



4 :obed 6S¥°1202 idyueoidls  podey Nd 8+:8G:1L €202/80/€0  :pajuLd
Joday jo pug

%562 (91°06€°016°2$) 00'0$ (91°06€'015°2$) (¥8'626'8€2'L$) (zg'6€7'56€9) (000ze'6Y2'6$) :|ejo puels
%98'Gl-  0v'¥20'e$ 00'0$ 0v'20°e$ (0t'660°22$) (62°€2$) (00620'61%) 00Z - dIHSYVYIOHOS :aNN4
%L0L2-  6G°9SY'¥$ 00°0% 6G°9SY'v$ (65°956°02%) 00°0% (00005°91$) {V1OHOS-IONVTVE ANN4 ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°00.
%0009 (00°00G°L$) 00°0$ (00°005°1L$) (00°000°L$) 00°0$ (00°005°2$) SNOILYNOQ 8 SNOILNEIYLINOD 00°000°000°000°0Z6}°0000°00.
%Ly06-  18°29% 00°0% 18°29% (182rL$) (62°€2$) (00°62$) SININSIANI NO LSIHILNI 00°000°000°000°04S}"0000°00L
%S1°2€ (56899°1L2%) 00'0$ (56'899°12%) (S0'1L€Z°1L51LS) (05°602'62%) (00°006°222$) 662 - I0IAY3S A0O04 :aNN4
%00°00L  (00°000°GL$) 00°0% (00000°G1$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00000°G1$) HI4SNVHL ANNSYILNI 00°000°000°000°0025"0000°662
%00°00L  (00°000°G$) 00'0$ (00°000°5$) 00'0$ 00'0$ (00°000°5$) S3ILIGONNOD Yasn 00°000°000°000°0}6%°0000°662
%E8 0L (€2066°CL$) 00°0% (€2066'CL$) (£2°'600°201$) (16€€€'02$) (00000'021$) g3 HONNT TOOHOS TLVYN 00°000°000°000°G0S#0000°'662
%8 S¥ (z2°g8¢€'9c$) 00°0% (z2°g8€'9c$) (8Z'719'cr$) (60°659'8$) (00°000°08%) gNITY 1SV4MYIHd TOOHOS TLVYN 00°000°000° 00005+ 0000 662
%00°00L  (00°006%) 00'0$ (00°006%) 00'0$ 00'0$ (00°006%) HOLVYA HONNT 1¥0ddNS TO0HOS 00°000°000°000°201€'0000°662
%00°00L  (00°000°}+$) 00°0% (00°000°1$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000°1$) 1SV4MvINd - STTVS ATIva 00°000°000°000°} 191°0000°662
%S 6E (05'26¢€$) 00°0$ (0s'26¢$) (05°209%) (0s79129$) (00°000°L$) HONNT - S3VS Allvd 00°000°000°000°049}°0000°662
%0869 (58°625'81$) 00°0$ (68'525'81$) (G1¥10°8$) 00°0$ (00°0¥5°92$) 862 - LINVY9 NOILYONA3 NVIANI :aNnd
%0869 (58°625°81$) 00'0$ (g8'625'81$) (S1+10°8$) 00'0$ (00°075°92$) LNVYD NOILYONAT NVIANI 00°000°000°000°00€"0000°862
%L EE (e8°655°c1L$) 00'0$ (€8°655'c1L$) (L1 ¥¥9'92%) (¥£7280°8$) (00°00Z°0%$) 162 - (V) 11 37LIL :aNN4
%20°0 (1L2°€3$) 00°0% (12°€9$) (62°969'G1$) 00°0% (00°00£'51$) JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3G 00°000°000°000°00%S"0000° 262
%LE'SS (z1zgs'clL$) 00'0$ (z1'285°c1$) (88°2¥6°0L%) (¥£°280°8$) (00°005‘v2$) INNIATS 11 3TLIL 00°000°000°000° 065" 0000°L62
%G9°€8 (90°85+'v2$) 00°0$ (90°85v'v2$) (¥6°265°V1$) 00°0$ (00910°68%) 962 - vadl :aNnd
%S9'€8 (90'85¥'v2$) 00°0% (90°85%'%2$) (¥6°265'71$) 00°0% (00910'68%) 3J1VIS VIA A3Y 34 00°000°000° 000065+ 0000°962
%000 00'1€2'81$ 00'0$ 00°1€2'81$ (00°1€2'81L%) (00°1€2'81L%) 00°0% G62 - syuel9 osiiN :adNN4
%000 00°L€2°81$ 00°0$ 00°1£2°81$ (00°1L£Z°81$) (00°L£2'8L$) 00°0$ JLVAIYd/SNOILNGIYLNOD 00°000°000°000°0Z6}"0000°G62
%00'00L  (00°00S't$) 00°0% (00°005'%$) 00°0$% 00'0$ (00°005'%$) 062 - INVHO SNIMY3d :aNnd
%00°00L  (00°00S‘t$) 00'0$ (00°005'+$) 00°0$ 00'0$ (00°005'+$) LNVHO TYNOILYOOA Il SNIMY3d 00°000°000°000° 905+ 0000°062
%18°€S (z9'8Lz'L19) 00'0$ (z9'8Lz'LL$) (8e718L'v1$) 00'0$ (00°000°2€$) 682 - VSYS/dvay :aNNd
%18'€S (z98L2'21%) 00°0% (z9812'21%) (8€°18L'v1$) 00°0% (00°000°2€$) 31VLS VIA A3d a34 00°000°000°000°065+ 0000682
%CL'EY (61°62€'25%) 00°0% (61°G2€'2S%) (18'69¢°29%) 00°0% (00669'611$) 98z - (V) I I1LIL :aNN4
%ZL'EY (61°62£'25$) 00°0$ (61°52¢°25$) (18°69¢°29%) 00°0$ (0066961 1$) (V) 1 31LIL-1S VIA 34 00°000°000°000° 065" 0000°982
%¥0°0€ (60°€8%'02$) 00°0$ (60°¢8Y°02$) (L6991 v9L$) 00°0$ (00°059'v£Z$) 182 - S103rodd 1vI03dS :aNnd
%9Z YL~ £€9°G/8'6v$ 00'0% £9'G/8'6v$ (€9°625°c6$) 00°0% (00°059°€¥$) TVIO34S-IONYIVE ANNA ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°+ 82
%156 (£6°829'65%) 00°0% (£6°829'65%) (20°12€'S51$) 00°0% (00°000°52$) vSs3 00°000°000°000°0L5+°0000° 182
%000 12°028°25$ 00'0$ 12°028°25$ (1Z'028°25$) 00'0$ 00'0$ AIV-NI"SLNVYD @3LOM¥1STd ¥3HL0 00°000°000°000°662E"0000° 182
%¥8'L6 (00°005°cL1$) 00°0% (00005°€L1$) (00°005°2$) 00°0% (00°000°9L1$) JLVAIYd/SNOILNEIYINOD 00°000°000°000°0261"0000° 182
%9819 (z9veT'8ees) 000% (z9veT'8ees) (8e°€cL6'orL$) 000% (00°8¥1'58€$) 08Z - T100HOS3dd 3ASINOYd :aNN4

500°0 910 000 910 ¥8'L¥L'G 000 00'87L‘G JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°082
% ( $) $ ( $) ( ‘G$) $ ( ‘G$)

0
%6929 (9t v€2'8€2$) 00'0$ (9r'vez'8e2$) (¥S'G9L°LYLS) 00'0$ (00°000°08€$) 1NVHO TOOHOSTNd ASINOYd 00°000°000°000°662€"0000°082
png 9, aoueleg ebpng  odoueiqunoug aoueleq AlA ojeq o] abuey  19bpng 19 uonduoseq JaquinN JUNo2dYy

B B B d

abuey ajeq Aq |IBYoQ SoURIqUINOUT Jo)|I4

€¢0¢/8¢/c

:e)eq@ ol

:9)eq wo.4

@ouB[eq 0J9Z Y)M SJUN0DDY 8Aoeu| apnjox3 [[]
8OUE|BQ 0J9Z )M SJUN0OOE. Juld [_] 8dueiquinous aid epnjou| [[] yse| esdejoD Aq [eyoians []

€c0¢/Lie

€202-220Z :JeaA [easld

»xxSONUIAY-NOT LHOdIY AUVOL

ZE# 1013SIA [00YDS B[[edUOA



*10ss9ssy Aluno) 03 Ana xe] Aj1349) o1 aulpeaq

€202 ‘ST Anr

wooy pJeog |0oydS YSiH e||eduoA ay3 e
INd 00:9 "Ana7 xe] aJe|paqg pue spun4 pajelsdosddy ‘198png 1dopy — Sunaan pieog |[0oyds Jejnsay

€20 ‘ST aunf

wooy pJeog |00YydS YSIH e||eauoA 3yl 1e IAd 00:9 (‘pieog ay1 Jo wnionb
e 1se3| 1e Ag paionpuod 3q ||eys ‘@n1wwo) 193png ayl Aq panoidde sy) — 123png uo SulieaH a1qnd

€202 ‘ST aunf

(‘8uraeay o1 4oud sAep g ueyi sso| Jou sAep
GZ ueyj aJow JON) salewwns pung pue Azewwns |epueuly ‘Suieay 3@8png Jo 33110N JO uonedljgnd

€202 ‘T dunf

3uP9|N pieog 3uimo||o4 ‘SunPdn 991 wwWo) 198png

€20¢ ‘TT Aen

YO B||EUOA 1931 ;S 6T ‘WO0Y pleog [00YdS YSIH B|[eUOA 18 Nd 00:9 ‘Bunasiy pieog [ooyds Jensay

€20¢ ‘1T Aey

(*8uneaw 991wWwWod 193pnq 4o alep 03 Jolid sAep G ueyy ss9| Jou
0€ ueyl aJow jou paysijgnd aqg 03 92130N) "Su11d3A @911 1WWO) 193png JO 110N JO uoiedl|gnd PUOIS

€20¢ ‘LT Iudy

(‘8unn@a 198png Jo 22130U PUOISS pUE 1Sl USAIMIA] SABP G I1SED| 1B UM Sulldaw 240494
sAep o€ ueyl aJow jou paysiignd aq 031 32110N) “Sune3Al 931} WW0) 138png JO 310N uonedljgnd 1s4i4

€20¢ ‘ST |udy

Jepud|e) 123png pasodo.d Z0Z-£202
Z€ "ON 12111sIg |ooYydSs ejjeduo)




Yoncalla School District No. 32

Administrative Office
P.O Box 568 - Yoncalla, Oregon 97499
Phone: (541)849-2782 Fax: (541) 849-2190

RESOLUTION# 23-02

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 hereby accepts a grant
on behalf of The Ford Family Foundation in the total amount of $75,000 for the purposes of
supporting responsive, aligned instructional practices.

Resources:
Fund: 295 $75,000
Requirements:

Fund: 295

Function: 2240

Object: 0340 $50,000
0410 $25,000

Reason:

New Revenue Source

Resolved this day March 16, 2023, by the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 to
adopt this resolution.

Chairman of the Board Superintendent/Clerk

Motion:

Second:

Voted:




Yoncalla School District No. 32

Administrative Office
P.O Box 568 - Yoncalla, Oregon 97499
Phone: (541)849-2782 Fax: (541) 849-2190

RESOLUTION# 23-03

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 hereby accepts a
donation on behalf of Umpqua Health Alliance in the total amount of $18,231 for the purposes
of supporting construction of playground — wellness path.
Resources:

Fund: 295 $18,231

Requirements:

Fund: 295
Function: 2540
Object: 0530 $18,231

Reason:

New Revenue Source

Resolved this day March 16, 2023, by the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 to
adopt this resolution.

Chairman of the Board Superintendent/Clerk

Motion:

Second:

Voted:




Yoncalla School District No. 32

Administrative Office
P.O Box 568 - Yoncalla, Oregon 97499
Phone: (541)849-2782 Fax: (541) 849-2190

RESOLUTION# 23-04

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 hereby accepts a
donation on behalf of Portland Trail Blazers in the total amount of $5,000 for the purposes of
supporting the expansion of youth soccer.

Resources:
Fund: 100 $5,000
Requirements:

Fund: 100

Function: 1111

Object: 0410 $2,500
Function: 1132

Object: 0410 $2,500

Reason:

New Revenue Source

Resolved this day March 16, 2023, by the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 to
adopt this resolution.

Chairman of the Board Superintendent/Clerk

Motion:

Second:

Voted:




Yoncalla School District No. 32

Administrative Office
P.O Box 568 - Yoncalla, Oregon 97499
Phone: (541)849-2782 Fax: (541) 849-2190

RESOLUTION# 23-05

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 hereby accepts a grant
on behalf of Phoenix School of Roseburg in the total amount of $15,000 for the purposes of
Creating Community Resilience (CCR) education, training, and outreach activities.
Resources:

Fund: 295 $15,000

Requirements:

Fund: 295
Function: 2240
Object: 0342 $15,000

Reason:

New Revenue Source

Resolved this day March 16, 2023, by the Board of Directors of Yoncalla School District 32 to
adopt this resolution.

Chairman of the Board Superintendent/Clerk

Motion:

Second:

Voted:




